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To: Flortds Depmtiment of Stades Divisian of Coraridion

CC:

Date: 30 o Cictaher 2000

Refh  BCWF /Gl ooz

Subject: Bouygues Civ il Works Floricda INC (Doc -0 POTO000005A 701 widhleesaes ol egisaition

To whom it may concern:

Please consider this mail as a formal request for the Florida Department of State, Corporation Division,
to change both the pringipal address and mailling address for the BOUYGUES CIVIL WORKS
FLORIDA INC entity (PO7000098670) to be as follows:

BOUYGUES CIVIL WORKS FLORIDA INC

1050 Mac Arthur Causeway
MIAMI, Fl. 33132
us.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter, \

Respectfully, ‘

Louis BRAIS
Project Manager

Bouygues Clvli Works Florida, Inc. |

1050 Mac Arthur Causeway " Tel.: 305-894-1800
MIEAMI, FL 33132 Fax; 305-592-839¢ |
pomi@bewl-miomi.com |
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Malave, Erin
From: ALLAIN, Guillaume [G.ALLAIN@beowf-miami.com)]
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 3:09 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Bouygues Civil Works Florida INC: document number P070000098670

Attachments: Florida State Div of Corp Sunhiz Request change of adress 112210.pdf

To whom it may concern : please find attached the BCWF INC formal request for the Florida Department
of State, Division of Corporation to change both the PRINCIPAL AND MAILING ADRESS for the above
referenced entity.

Florida State Div of Corp Sunbiz Request change of adress 112210.pdf

Thank you for your assistance with this matter,

Please make sure to change both the PRINCIPAL and MAILING address.

Best regards,

Guillaume ALLAIN

Bouygues Civil Works Florida

1050 MacArthur Causeway / MIAMI, Fl, 33132
US: (+1)305.632.0976.
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